= 5=

NS

UNITED NATI

O
cCONOMIC .
AND B T
& H ! v
SOCIAL COUNCIL e

NOV . Original:

COMi JH§£§%NC'Q%1RE§)(}‘9§

SUR-.COMNISSION ON PREVEMTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND
PROTLCTION OF wINORITIES

Distr.
GENERAL

Thirty-fifth session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 22ND MEETING

deld at the Palais des dations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 31 August 1yo2, at 10 a.m.

Chairiman: Mr. CHOWDHURY

CONTENTS

feview of further developments in fields with which the Sub-Commission has been
concerned (continued)

Uuestion of the human rights of persons subjected to any form of detention or
laprisonient

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections shoula he subaitted in one of the working languages. They should be
set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They should
be sent within one week of the date of this document te the Official Records Editing
Section, room E.GlUv, Palais des Nations, Geneva, : : '

Any corrections to the records of the public wmeetings of the Sub-Commission
at this session willi bz consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly
after the end of the zession.

GE.32--1707(2



‘E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/5R.22
page 2

The meeting was called .to order at 10.30 a.m.

REVIEW OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS IN FIELDS WITH WHICH THE SUB=COMMISSION HAS BEEN
COHCERNED (agenda item 4) (continued) (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/4; E/CN.4/Sub.2/1$82/5;
E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/6; - E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/26; E/CH.4/Sub.2/1982/365
E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982 /NGO/2) ‘ :

1. Mrs. DAES said she welcomed the fact that the Secretary-General had included in
his review of further developments in fields with which the Sub-Commission had been
concerned (E/CH.4/Sub.2/1982/4) the  important question of human rights in Cyprus.
She proposed that that iten should remain on the Sub-Comaission’s agenda so long as
the tragic problem of refugees and of missing persons in Cyprus had not been settled.
She would make her comaenis on the issue of wissing persons in Cyprus when the
Sub-Commission came to examine the matter as a whole,

2. With regard to the question of tne establishment of a post of United Nations
High Commissioner for Human Rights she would take the floor when a draft resolution
on the subject was submitted to the Sub-Comnission.

3. Mr., BERWA (Minority Rights Group), speaking on behalf of Vision, the

Ambedkar Mission of Canada, Sri Guru Ravidass Sabha and the Ambedkar-Buddhist Council
of the Unitad Kingdowm, said he wished to provide thne Sub~Commission with some
information on the tragic fate of the millions of untouchables in India. For

2,000 years, the untouchables, uho represented about one-seventi of the population of
India nad been forced to perform the lowest types of jobs, been shunned by the higher
castes and been refused access to social services or educztion. They were not allowed
to drink water in the villages where they performed slave labour. They were unable to
revolt, for fear of beins massacred. There had been 15,000 attacks on untouchables
the previous year. If they achieved somewhat better living conditions, they became

a cause of serious concern among high caste Hindus. Since the media were entirely
controlled by the latter, it could be assumed that only some 5 per cent of what really
took place was. made public. rioreover, the police and tne judiciary were 93 per cent
under the control of the other castes. Prior to independence, thz responsibility for
their situation had been blamed on the British but, since inczpendence, the situation
of the untouchables had become even worse. Some particularly horrifying massacres had
recently been committed in the Agra region, in the State of Bihar, and near Madras.
Buddhist as well as untouchables had been slaughtered in Bompay province.

4. Althoush the concept of untouchability had been abolisned 50 years previously

by the Constitution of India, the Government had dons nothing to implement the relevant
provisions or to safeguard the some 100 million untouchables, Buddhists and other
minorities in India.

5. According to the Washinzton Post of 3 January 1982, untouchables continued to be
persecuted in India despite.efforts at reform. In his most recent report (1980), the
Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes had said that the problem
appeared to be a deep-rooted onec and that 1t was essential to ensure the protection of
the weaker segments of the society, particularly the untouchables. Lastly, the
inti-Slavery Society had stated, in early Ausust, that measures should be taken to
free and help to rehabilitate millions of slaves around the worid, including India.

It had noted that there were 2.6 million bonded labourers in India, some 86 per cent
of them being untouchables. However, that was only a part of the story.




E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.22
page 3

6. For its part, Vision had recently expressed its concern on the subject to
the Prine Minister of India, who had paid little attention to its comments. The
free world thus had a duty to help the untouchables like all other oppressed
peoples. 1Indeed, it was not an internal problem but a tragedy of concern to
every individual in the world. He wondered what had become of the ideals of

Mahatma Gandhi and Pandit Nehru when a Government was no longer able to protect
its most disadvantaged citizens.

7. The Indian Government took little practical action upon the annual report
prepared by the Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes, because

its main concern was to preserve its electoral support. Crocodile tears were )
shed over the fate of the victims of such aggressions and new security measures were
romised, that meant nothing in a society where even the police was infected by

the same virus as the members of the higher castes and where most of the judiciary
and membeprs of the civil service were in favour of maintaining the caste system.

It was hard to say, therefore, whether the Government was even in cophb; of the
situation. He hoped that the Sub-Commission would include the question on the
agenda for its forthcoming session.

8., Mprs. ODIO BENITO recalled that the Commission had requested the§ub-Commission
to submit a first study on the establishment of a post of United Natlmw.ﬂigh
Commissioner for Human Rights. As several members had stressed tpe m%V}ous day,
it was no longer a question of the Sub-Commission engaging in an ideological
discussion on whether or not it was appropriate to establish such a post but of a
task entrusted to the Sub-Commission by the Commission which it was bound to

carry out.

9.  The proposal which she had made on the subject in February 198?,at the time
when the question was being considered by the Commission on Human Rights, might
serve as a basis for the study requested. In short, that proposal sought
primarily to ensure that the United Nations High Commissioner for men'Rights
was elected by the General Assembly on the recommendation of the Economic and
Social Council (Mr. Bossuyt had rightly suggested, however, that the
Secretary-Gener-1 might himself make such a recommendation). The prmpsal

also stressed the humanitarian nature of the High Commissioner's fumﬁlons and
the impartiality which he should demonstrate in promoting and .protecting human .
rights. The proposal had also made it clear that no State should be able to obtain
any political advantage from the work of the High Commissioner.

10. The furictions of the High Commissioner would be, first of all, to ensure
that the human rights and fundamental freedoms set forth in the Universal _
Declaration of Human Rights were respected in practice. In urgent situations
involving human rights violations, he would consult with other bodies or
organizations of the United Nations system, including the Centre for Human Rights
and appropriate specialized agencies, in order to exchange information and to
facilitate the adoption of the necessary measures.

11. The High Commissioner would also be responsible for establishing contacts
with governments on a confidential basis, if that proved necessary. Such
contacts should be made for exclusively humanitarian purposes and solely in
urgent situations that might involve threats to life, bodily and mental integrity,
physical liberty, the right to impartial administration of justice, freedom of
religion and freedom to leave one‘s own country, whether individuals or groups of
persons were concerned. The previous day, Mr. Foli had stressed, that the
Success of the missions entrusted to him had been due precisely to theip
confidential nature. It was clear that governments hesitated to reveal geptain



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR.22
page 4

situations in public and, incidentally, several members of the Sub-Commission had
expressed their misgivings in that regard. - The action of the High Commissioner
would be much more effective, therefore, 1f he dealt with Governments on a
confidential basis., :

12. According to her proposal, the High Commissionsr would be appointed for a
period of five years. In‘wview of the comments made by Mr. Whitaker in that
regard, however, consideration might indeed be given to appointing him initially
for a period of three years. Lastly, the High Commissioner might, with the
agreement of the Governments concerned and provided that the necessary financial
resources were available, establish regional offices which weuld help hin to
carry out his missicn. : :

13. 1In conclusion, she hoped that the Sub-Commission would submit to the
Commission a draft resolution. based on her proposal.

14. Mr. FERRERO said that, on the whole, he approved all the main ideas that

had been put forward concerning the establishment of a post of United Nations

High Commissioncr, which would constitute a decisive step in an extremely difficult
field. He supported Mrs. Odio Benito‘s proposal and reserved the rlght to speak
on''the subgect at a later stage. ‘

15. Mr. EIDE said that the Sub-Commission had had an extremely interesting
exchange of views on the advantages and disadvantages- of ¢staplishing a post

of United Natlons High Commissioner for Human Rights. The. time had come to
examine the poSsible terms of reference of the High Commissioner, on the basis

of the proposal by Mrs. Odio Benito, which took account of a number of the
mlsg1v1ngs expressed, particularly by Mr. Akram, who had expressed concern lest
the post in question might be used for political propaganda. Mrs. Qdio, Benito's
proposal specifically provided that the work of the High CommlsSLOnor should not )
enable any State to obtain a political advantagp. It therefore entlpely met that
important concern. .

16. With regard to the functions of the High Commissioner, Mr. Akram had also
raised the question of the impartiality of the sources of information which the
High Commissioner would use as a basis for action. However, lMrs. Odio Benito's
proposal provided specifically that, in urgent situations, the High Commissioner
would corisult with the other bodies or organizations of the United Nations system
and make contact, where appropriate, with the Governments involved in certain
particularly scrious situations. Even if the sources of information were not
entirely impartial, therefore, the High Commissioner would be able to establish
the facts through the additional data that would be communicoted to him. The
proposal by Mrs. Odio Benito was thus satisfactory in that it took account of
the concerns which had been expressed the previous day by several members of

the Sub-Commission.

17. Mr. MUBANGA-CHIPOYA said that the Sub-Commission had undertaken not only. to
propose to the Commission on Human Rights terms of refcrence for the mandate of

a High Commissioner but also to study the positive or negative aspects of the
establishment of such a post.  The lengthy discussions held the previous day on _
the advantages or disadvantages of the proposal had not been useless, inasmuch as
they had enabled the full importance of the proposal to be brought out. ‘
Mrs. Odioc Benito's proposal seémed to constitute a satisfactory basis for the
submission to the Commission. It might be supplemented, but it was already
appropriately focused.




E/CH.4/Sub.2/1982/5R , 22
page 5

18, With regard to the importance of cotablishing o post of United Wations

High Commissioner for Humen lights, he obssrved that there was indeed 3 zap to be
filled in that area, The Centre for IHumen nghtc 1as a purely administrative unit
vhich could tale no decision, particularly with regard to cerious guestions, without
referring to the Cormission on Iuman Rights., 4 High Commissioner for Human nghtu
vould play a very useful =role, since he vould be able to take sction in wrgent cases
of humen rights violations. Ile hoped therefore that Mrs. Odio Benito's proposal would
be unanimously approved.

19. Mr, MASUD said that it van a regrettable fact that sometimes, because of its
democratic spirit, the Sub-Commission elloved so-called representatives of
non~-governmental organlzablonw to take the floor for purposes that were purely
political,

20, VWith regard to the accusations made by Mr. Berwa, he pointed out that tho current
President and Vice-President of India, several judges and one third of the lembers of
Parliament belonged %o a religious or other minority group. The party in pover had
been placed in office largely by the votes of those minorities.

A, Articles 14, 15, 16, 17, 23 and 29 of the Constitution, os vell as cerfain
directhes, provided for the abolition of any diccrimipation on grounds of race, '

aste or religion in all sphercs. It could be ccen from employment offe?s appiarlng
Hlthe daily press that preference vas often given tc those minoriticc, in vhose
favour even the age limites were increased.

s
22, The Supreme Court of Ihdras and ocber courts currently had before xhentco§ni§z§:
brought by members of higher cactes ageinst the favourable tr eaonint given to me
of the minorities in respect of admission to cchools and univercities.

25, It yas inevitable that, in a country of 700 million inhabitants, there ogould be
incidents, as in the case of all other countries, but those vhich had ooc?rre in
India were not serious; moreover, they had sometimes involved Lla§h§u beiﬁeen

nembers of the same commurlty or persons belonging to the same religion, There was
nothing in all that to indicate that the Indian Government closed its eyes to
dlocrlmlnatlon. On the contrary, tic abolition of the caste system had been a advocated
in all political speeches since llzhatma Ghandi, the founder of Ind%a? had first set
the example in that regard. It vas obvious that the complete abolition of certal
practices required time, that in no way justified generalizations made on the basl° of
a fev carefully selected cases vhich, in any évent, were usually brought promptly
before the courts in the form of an action,

24, He thought that Goverrments chould be given prior notloﬂ of casges in vhich they
night be attacked by an orgenizction which abused its privilege in order to engage in
criticism of a politicel nature, so that the Govermments concerned could defend
themselves w1th regard to the incidents in question.

25. IMr, CAREY said that the proposal submitted by Hrs. Odio Benito provided for the
Tole of the digh Commisgioner for Iumer Rights to be humenitarian in nature., The word
"mumanitarian® turned uvp very freguently in United Dations documents, particularly in
those relating to the High Cormissioner for Tefugees; in General Assembly

resolutions 34/60 and 34/62, which he hed mentioned the previous day; and in a
Tecommendation contained in a study by Prince Sadruddin Aga Khan on human rights and
nass exoduses (i/C1.4/150%). Incidentally, it chould be noted that the description
given in the latter document of the task envisagod for a "Special Representative for
Mumanitarian Questions” was similar in many vays to that given of the functions of g
Possible High Commissioner for Muman Rights in lrs. Odio Benito's proposal.



L/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR .22
page 6

26, Mr. SOFINSKY said he endorsed the comments made by lr, lasud, Ie would not dwell
on the matter any further, since the arguments put forward by the reprecentative of
the non-govermmental organization in cuestion were not supported by the factu.

27. It was difficult to understand the reason for the turn vhich the discussion
seemed to be taking, OSomec members of the Sub-Cormmission were acting as if the question
of the establishment of a post of High Commiscioner for Human Rights had already been
settled in principle and 211 that rcmaln”d to be donc was to define his terms of
reference., However, diamctrically proposed views hod been cxpressed the previous day
on that question and no unenimity had cmerged from the discussion., Some countries
made human rights the corncrstone of their policy. Cthers, however, were entitled to
protect themselves from the intervention of certain States whose foreign policy based
on human rights constifuted intcrference in their internal affairs.

28, There was alsgo the matter of the financial difficuliies that would be caused by
the establishment of a post of Iigh Commissiorer, since meny States wvould certainly
refuse to co-operate, and that would give rise to further disputes.,

29. ©Some objected that there vas already a Dircctor of the Centre for Human Rights,
who carried out tasks similar to those to be entrusted to the Uigh Commissioner, while
others referred to the existcnce of a High Comnmissioner for Refugees., In that
comnection, he wished to point out that the problems comnected vith refugees were
international in nature inasmuch as they involved at least two States, the State from
vhich the refugees originated and thet in vhich they found acylum, vhilst human rights
remained a domestic problem unless they came under Article 1 of the Chorter.

30. For all those reasons, he vas surpriscd that some members of the Sub-Commission
should be lauding a document vhose provenance wes wunknovn to him and vhich he could not
examine, since it wag in a langua ge with vhich he wag unfamiliex. In any event, he
recalled that, in its resolution 1932/22, the Commiscion on Humen Llights had recognlzed
the desirability that major decisions conccrning the orgonization and operation of the
United Nations system for thc promotion and proiection of human rights - and such vas
indeed the case where the establishment of o post of Illigh Commiscioner vas concerned -
be adopted on the basis of a consensus vb'oh toolk account oi different vieus expressed,
in order to ensure their effectiveness., In the cace in question, since there vas no
consensus, any decisions taken would thus be ineffective, Furthermore, in the same
resolution, the Commission requested the Sub-~Commission to formulate a first study
on the question, not to take a decision on a subject vhich was, after all, cquite ncw.
The Sub-Commission should therefore confine itgelf to that first study, reflecting all
points of view, and transmit the study to the Commiscion, vhich would then examine it
and might, perhaps, request the Sub-Commission to take up thé question agein at a
later stage.

31. Hrs, WARZAZI said that, in the first place, the Third Comnittec of the
General Assembly had becn wnable o take a decision by concencus on questions
relating to human rights. She a2lso recalled that the proposal that a post of"
High Commiscioner for Human Nights be established had been under study by the
General Assembly since 1961 and that the Commission on Humen Rights had had the
proposal before it only since 1977 because the opponents of the idea had found




E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/SR, 22
page T

vays of delaying a dccision on the subject. In any event, the final decision would
rest with the General Assembly, which would in no vay be obliged to take account of .
the Commission's decision, The Sub-Comnmission's role vas thus not a very important
ones the well-defincd task entrusted to it by the Commission vas to submit a first
study on possible terms of rcference and not to Justify or corfirm the arguments
previously put forwvard in fTsvour of the establichment of a post of High Commissioner,

%2. The draft subnitited by IMrs. 0dio Benito was a sctisfactory one, except that it
should relate exclucively to the draft terms of reference of a Iligh Commissioner and.
not to the question of the cotoblishment of the post. For her owm part, she thought
that the Sub-Commiscion's draft should deal in particular with the ways in which the
High Commissioner would take action in urgent situations. Such a proposal would meke
it possible for the Sub-Commission to mect the requirements of the Commission vhile,
at the same time, recording the negetive vote of those of its members whe were opposed
to the draft providing for the estebliclment of the post.

33, IMr, WHITAER said that he had not been convinced by IMr., Sofinsky'c arguments.

In any event, the Sub-Commission vas not required to discuss vhether or not a post

of High Commissioner should be eccitoblished and the Chairman shouwld rule out of order
any comments made on that subject. lioreover, all the arguments for or against the
establishment of the post had been expressed et length in recent years. The previous
year, the Sub-Commicsion had taken o positive decision by 15 votes to 2, with

5 abstentions, For the curvent year, it had a specific and detailed tagk to perform.
The draft resolution submitied by lfrs. Cdio Benito wac an excellent document; the
Commission would certainly be pleased with the Sub-Commiszion's proposal on the
subject, and it vas to be hoped that the post of Iigh Commissioner would be cstablished
the folloving year,

34, In his opinion, the question of the “untouchables” was a particularly important
one, since those 105 million persons constituted the largest minority in the world,
Constructive measures had heen adopted in favour of the untouchebles in the '

Indian Constitution and by the Government. I+t was regrettable that the Sub-~Commission
vas passing over such an important question so rapidly, since there was no group

vhich should be of such concern to it. It should arrange for on appropriate discussion
to be held the following year, based on a careful study of the facts. Such a
discussion vould be all the more useful, in that constructive lessons could be drawm
from the Indian experience, In many ways, India vas supcrior to the United Kingdom,
in particular because important offices were held by wntouchobles vhereas, for
example, the minorities in the United Kingdom had no scat in the Ilouse of Commons.

35. lrs, de SOUSA said that, on the basis of Mrs. Odio Benito's text, there vere a

fev questions that she wished to aslk, namely, vhether the Sub-Commission would heve

to contact the Uigh Commissioner directly or through the Commission on Human Rights;
vhether the High Commissioner would be able to act directly, having become cognigant

of human rights violations; and vhether non-governmental organizations would be able

tg contact him directly., Since the Iligh Commissioner would be called upon to co-opercte
with political bodies, she vondered hov the contradictions that that might cause could
be avoided., Horeover, .it would be nccessary +o specify, and make a list of, the

human rights violations that warranted immediate action by the High Commissioner.




E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/3R.22
page 8

36. The GHATRMAN, ngting that no other member of the Sub-Commission wished tn take
the floor on agenda item 4, declared the discussinn on the subject closed,

QUESTION OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS OF PERSONS SUBJECTED TO ANY FORM OF DETZNTION OR
DMPRISONMENT (agenda item 10) (E/CN.4/Sub,2/1982/13 end Add,1; E/CH,4/Sub,2/1982/14;
B/CN.4/Sub.2/1962/15; B/CN.4/Sube2/1982/34; E/CN.4/Sub.2/490 and Corral)

37. Mr., NYAMEKYE (Deputy Director, United Nations Centre for Human Rights),

introducing item 10, said that, since its establishment, the Sub-Commission had played
a proninent role in defending the hunen rights of detained persons, particularly with
regard to their protection against torture and other forms of cruzl

1, inhuman or
degrading treatnent or punishment., Its efforts had led to sisnificant achievements
on nany levels,.

%28, At the standard-setting level, the Sub~Cormissinon had prepesred in 1979 the

draft body of principles for the protection of all persons under any forn of .
detention or inprisonment, which was currently being considered by the Sixth Committee
of the General Assenbly. Those draft principles were intended to conplenent the
1975 Declaration on the Protection of All Persons from Being Sgbjected to Torture and
other najor draft instrunents such es the draft convention against torturg and ?the?
cruel, inhumen or degrading treatnent or punishment, which was unQer gonSLdergtlon in
the Cormission on Humon Rights, and the draft code of medical ethics in reletion t9
torture, which was being examined by the Third Cormittee ~f the General Asscrbly.

. n the area of internstional monitoring of respect for hgman rlghtsz the
gzb—cgmmission had, by a decisi-n taken in 1973, fallowgd by itls resnlutlzg 7‘£Xf§11)
of 20 August 1974, initiated s procedurc whereby it reviewed a?nua;ly @eVp opren
concerning the humen rights of persons subjected to any ?orm of Qetentl?n or ;
imprisonment, tekinz into account any reliably asttested 1nform§t10g fron Go¥ﬁrnmen Sy
the specialized agencies, the reginnal intergovernmenta} organliatlong and the 1
non-governnental crgzanizations in consultative status with the Beononice and.8001a
Council, provided that such non-governmental organizations acted in good.fa%th and
that their information was not politically motivated, contrary tn the prlnglp}es of
the Charter of the United Nations, That -rocedure, confirmel in Sub-Comnission
resolution 4 (XXVIII), had been noted by the General Assembly in its
resolution 3059 (XXVIII),  The Sub-Cormission had decided tn underteke the annuel
review in question because it considered thet, when the confidential repsrt of the
Working Group on Communications was being examined, special attention should be paid
to the question of political prisoners. The idea was that such speciel tcrutiny
should be distinct from the confidential procedure established under Econemic and
Social Council resolutions 728 F (XXVIII) and 1503 (XLVIII), and presuie¥ly more
effective,  The annual review hed, in fact, helped to highlight varinus eritical
issues, including the actinn of secret security police forces and the detérioration
of guarantees in states nf emergency, mentioned in Sub-Cormission resolutions 4 (XXVIII)
and 3 A (XXIX), end had led to the undertsking of certain studics, such as the study
on the independence of the judiciery, prepered by Mr. Singhvi, and the study on the
inpact of states of emergency upon humen rights, prepared by Mrs, Questiaux; the -
annual review had also given rise to various resolutions on disappeared persons and
sumnary executions and to the esteblishment of new procedures in thnse fields.

40.. Nevertheless, the Sub=-Commission hed elways felt that the potential of the annual
review prgcedure could best be developed through the establishuent of a working froup
gn dezen?lzn, which would examine the ecomprehensive documentating provided by the
ecreteria including ti nopsi >ri 1 i i

’ ¢ the synopsis of naterial from non-governmental orginizations and.



- < /CN.4/3ub. 2/1982/SR 22
page 9

n -th 5 AT that Sy et . s -

acti © bas%g 2T thet exeninsvion, submit to the Sub-Comnission .proposals for further
C :Lon.Q However, the Sub-Cornissisn's recommenda ations that .2 pre-sessionsl group be
! ono 3 N

convened for that purpese had not been svproved by the (ommission or the Econnmic and

goglgl C?uncll, beceuse of Gheir financial implicetisns. - The previsus year, the.
—~LOm i had A A 390 . :
duL i%mlSSlOH nad for the first time instituted a sessicnal v crkw ng o “up on .
erLe 1 7 gl NV ~y 5 - & i
ntion, which had explored soveral igsues but hsd not presented formel ,wrﬁposels.
n

At its current sessin v, the Sub~00mmlf ion had ageain esuablisheu a geasional

W;rklnﬂ group, which had had before it the snnusl review of developments preparcd by
AN ! z M - - ; _

;‘” Secretariat (I /'T 4/8ub.2/1952/13 end 4dd,1) and a synopsis of neterial received

ron non-governmental crsanimaticns (z/c1 T.q/Suo.2/198°/14>- The Group hed held

nunber of meetings and produced some findings anl ¢onclugions that would be presented

by l—ts Chalrnan/ﬂ pﬁ}"‘tr\am . ) ; "

il Tbe gtudy of the impliceiions f£ov hunan 1Lghcg of recent ﬂev01 nents concerning
situstions known as states of sicge or ensrgency (B/CN.d/Sub,2/1982 /é5) would t ‘
lntroduce&, on 1 Septenber 1982, by lMrs. -Ou »Utlaux, the Special Rapporteur.

Ao

42, Mr, WEITA‘ BR, Chulfﬁan Ravporteur of the Working Group on Detentinn, introduced
the Group's repert (B/0H,4/Sub.2/1982/34).  He thenked Mr. Cesusu, Mr. Mpsud,

M?. Midewi and Mrs, de Souse, who had psrticipated assidususly and constructively in
the work. It had thus boen prssibtle to study meny inportent questions within s brief
periond of time, The Vbhrking Group had accepted: a suggeetion, mentioned in

paragreph 14 of the repsrh, bhet o helegrai. should be sent threugh “he Chairman of the
Cormission ~m Humen Iightss there hed been some hesitstion in thet regard, but after
¢msulting sore African cnlleagues, ‘he Working Group hed felt thet the telegren
night ssve the life of an eninent Africen: 1awv er. Desplte a veservetion entered by
Mr, Cesusu, thérefore, the Working Group hed therefore considered it eppropriate tao.
submit tn the Suo-Cormission the text appesring in the font-note concerning - . ..
parsaraph 7/, so thet it could heo communicetod to the Chairman of the Commissisn »n

ffuman Righte.

—

43, e then read nut the Working uroun" recomnendations. oo contained in pax eg anh 34
7T the report, with his comments upon then. The first two were completely self-
explanatory and required nn.special. conmenta, In formulating recnormendstion 3,
sccount - had been leken of & Soattisl law under which s person who wss arrested had to
be tried within the following 90 days or released; Mr. Mesud had alss advocated
anticipatory bail, N nationel.leglslﬂtion was perfect in that regsrd, but the.
CXe“ple af some cruntrics wes cerveinly bencficial. Regemnendation 4, concerning
ine- ﬁmunlcalf ‘ﬂuoﬂtl n, was based in terms of substsnce on the synnpsis of naterial
(B/CM. 4 /sub.2/1952/14).  Recormendstion 5 wes pronpted by the desive to discourage

ty 211 nesns tjb likelihood of toriure. Recommendation 6 stipuleted thet confessions
must be made before a nogistrate; that guarentec did not yet exist, for example, in
the Unitéd Kingdow, but was shortly 4o be introduced : : ‘

6]

44, As for recgﬁmcndatiﬂn 75 he wished t~ stress the fact that, %o be effective,
inspections -of places of detention shoull be unannounced,  There was the case nf a
prison in a Letin dAmericen. country where, after the annnuncemcnt® of en inspectinn,
snldiers had tsken the places »f the prisoners, putting on their uniforms, and beds
taken from a hospitsl hed heen pleced in the cells, Only unann~unced. inspectinns
could have a beneficisl effcet, includin: a preventive one, on nrigong and places »f
interrogation. They would, for cxample, certainly help tn inmy srove the- conditiong
that had led t- several suicides in the Johannesburs Folice Headguarters.



E/CH.4/3ub.2/1932/SR.22
paze 10

45. According to recommendation 8, trials should not be held in camera, apart from
a few exceptions which were mentioned. In connection with those exceptions, he
stressed that the fear of testifying existed in many places, particularly in
Northern Ireland. In some cases, plaintiffs should be protected by refraining
from publishing their names in the newspapers, particularly in cases of rape, but
the press should not, however, be prevented from attending the trials. .

46. Extra-territorial abduction, the subject of recommendation 9, was a form of
violation that seemed to be spreading, in Africa, Latin America and elsewhere.
Attention was drawn in paragraph 14 of the Working Group‘s report to a violation of
precisely that kind. Political opponents and refugees were, for example, abducted
by military personnel in civilian clothing, were taken across the frontier and
were thrown into prison. To put an end to such practices, an international

habeas corpus based on national habeas corpus provisions might be envisaged.

47. With regard to recommendation 10, he stressed that it was also necessary to
pravent the execution of a convicted person immediately after sentence was passed;
there were in fact cases in which the period was only 24 hours.

48. He suggested that the following sentence should be added.to the tegt of
recommendation 11: “In particular, the Commission on Human Rights an? its
Sprecial Rapporteur on Summary or Arbitrary Executions should pay spgclgl §tte:§ion
to undertaking concrete measures to acts to prevent cases and alleviate situations
of summary or arbitrary executions."

49. He next drew attention to the list of questions concerning detention w;t?
wﬁich the Sub-Commission should be particularly concern?d (recomme?dat?op 1 )f
consideration of those questions would necessarily require the availability o

more detailed international data.

50. According to recommendation 13, if - as was to be hoped'w a worging group.was
once again established at the following session, it should give special a?tentlon .
to the problem of torture or cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment.
The working group should have more detailed information at its disposal to ena?le
it to evaluate the extent to which torture was used. It was difficult to obtain
information on the subject, since very few Governments were prepared to
acknowledge that torture was used in their countries. Nevertheless, the
Sub-Commission should endeavour to secure the greatest possible amount of
information. All nations condemned torture and no one defended it; yet it was
utilized in all parts of the world, including Europe.

51. 1In recommendation 14, the Working Group requested that a greater number of
neetings should be allocated to the group to be set up at the following session,
since although it had worked with all possible concentration and speed, it had
been unable during the current session to make an in-depth study of certain very
important questions. Priority had not been given to the problem of disappeared
persons because a very active group of the Commission on Human Rights was dealing
with that already; it should be noted, however, that it was a problem that could
not be divorced from other questions before the Sub-Commission.

52. The following recommendation required no comment.

53. In recommendation 16, its last recommendation, the Working G i
’ roup expres
concern at the extent of military jurisdi : it Pt a1

: of = ; ] ction which, in certain countries, was
as?d as a pretext to justify inadmissible methods and behaviour in courts and
prisons.



E/CN.4/3ub.2/1982/SR.22 -
page 11

54. Mr. CEAUSU said that when the Working Group, of which he was a member, had
prepared the recommendations contained in the report just presented, they had been
ten in number. .In the {inal version which had just been read out however, and which
he had not .seen previously, there were 16 recommendations and the wording of some

of those that had appeared in the original text, e.g. recommendations 2, 10 and

11, had been amended. He did not approve of that method of working and was thus
unable to associate himself with the recommendations that had just been presented.

55. Mr. MASUD said that he endorsed the introductory comments made by Mr. Whitaker
on the Working Group's report. In connection with anticipatory bail, he had just
received the text of the relevant provision of the Indian Code .of Criminal Procedure,
had given a copy of it to the Secretariat and had so informed the Chairman of the
Working Group. He proposed the addition to the text of recommendation 13
(E/CN.4/3ub.2/1982/34, para. 34, subparagraph 13) of the following sentence: "A
procedure of anticipatory bail should be intreduced in national legislation of
Member States to prevent arbitrary arrest and consequential torture and harassment".
Anticipatory bail was a new concept which could be of great-assistance in certain .
difficult cases and it would thus be extremely useful if it were included in the
recommendations appezaring in paragraph 34. If the Chairman of the Working Group

felt that that was not possible at the current stage, the report should simply

state that %a greater study should be made on the introduction of anticipatory bail"®,

56. The CHAIRMAN said that anticipatory bail constituted a useful recourse against
arrest without good grounds. It was for the court to decide, having examined

the application, whether to grant or refuse such bail. That provision existed
already in a number of countries. : : ‘

5T. Mr. KHALIFA said that, first of all, he hoped that the problem raised by

Mr. Ceausu concerning the texts of the recommendations would be resolved, since

the members of the Sub-Commission were entitled to be able to take it that the
report faithfully reflected the discussions that had been held in the Working Group,
including any views or differences of views that might have been expressed.

58. While he welcomed the Working Group's report (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/34), he noted
that the question of human rights of detained persons was still being examined
from an idealistic and theoretical standpoint and that priority was still being
given to the making of studies and assessments, which served only to produce new
conventions and declarations. However, the goal of the Sub-Commission was not to
produce texts but to provide assistance to the victims of violations.

59. He would like some clarification on what the Working Group meant, in
recommendation 13 (paragraph 34), by the words "hearing and receiving information".
He wondered whether it was a question of legislative texts, assessments and further
studies or of information on specific cases involving violation of the rights of
detainees.

60. The item had been included in the Sub-Commission‘'s agenda because it had
noticed that most of the communications it had to examine concerned persons
subjected to some form of detention or imprisonment. The intention of the
Sub-Commission, in daciding to deal with the matter, had been to go beyond a

mere study of the problem and to try to help detainees whose rights were being
violated. It had therefore requested the Commission on Human Rights to authorize
it to establish a working group that would meet prior to each session to study the
question. Unfortunately, the Commission had not acted on the resolution by the
Sub=Commission, which had thus been constrained to establish a sessional working
group. Paragraph 34, subparagraph 13 was not, he thought, clear and it was



E/CN.4/5ub.2 /1982 /SR.22
page 12

essential to specify what the rules and practices were that the Horking Group
should follow in carrying out its task. There: were, in fact, several sets of
rules, laid down in resolutions of the Commiszion on Human Rights and -the Economic

and Soc1al Council, which applied, accordlng to the particular case,

to the various
actLV1t1es of the Sub=Comm1531on.

6l. He thought that the ‘Working Group had been quite right to decide not to
consider the question of disappeared persons, since that question was already being
dealt with by other organs of the Commission on Human Rights.

62. Recommendations 10-and 12 dealt with the most disturbing aspect of the

problem of detainees, namely that of summary exeCuLions and -disappeared persons.

The previous year, in its resolution 1" (XXXIV), the Sub-Commission had expressed
serious concern over information relating to the summary execution' of persons who
were subsequently reported to have "disappeared”. In that connection, it was
surprising that the annotations to the agenda for the current session made no
mention, under item 10, of General Assembly resolution 36/22 on arbitrary and
summary executions. ‘That was a very important resolution, since the General Assembly,
after of course condemning the practice, requested the Committee on Crime Prevention
and Control to examine the problem at its seventh session with a view to making
recommendations. That Committee's terms of réference had an obvious link with the
work of the Sub-Commission and the annotations to the agenda should have officially
informed the Sub-Commission of the task entrusted to the Committee and .of its work
in that area. There seemed to be a certain lack of communication between the
various United Hations organs concerned with the question, and he hoped that st°ps
would be taken to remedy the situation.

The meeting rose at 1-p.m.





